# BOARD OF CANVASS MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 5, 2016, PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE & SPRING ELECTION

WHEN: Tuesday, April 12, 2016

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

WHERE: County Board Room

#### CALL TO ORDER

County Clerk called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m., April 12, 2016, per Wisconsin Statutes.

## **ROLL CALL**

Present: Nora Matuszewski, Victoria Koch, Lisa Kalata, Erin Mayer

#### APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Lisa Kalata seconded by Victoria Koch to approve the agenda. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 22, 2016 PRIMARY ELECTION BOARD OF CANVASS Motion by Lisa Kalata seconded by Victoria Koch to approve the minutes of the February 22, 2016 Presidential Preference and Spring Election Board of Canvass. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

CONDUCT CANVASS OF THE APRIL 5, 2016 PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE AND SPRING ELECTION Alvin-Ward 1 –Total number of voters 67. Total number of voters not on tally sheet, corrected in red. The absentee voters were not processed correctly, the town clerk will have to correct this problem.

Argonne-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 10. Total number of voters not on tally sheet, corrected the problem in red. The tally sheet was numbered incorrectly, corrected in red.

Argonne-Ward 2- Total number of voters 150. Tally sheet filled out incorrectly, the number of voters on poll book was wrong. Election night called in on the Presidential Preference-Democratic Party, zero (0) scattering actual count, one (1) scattering.

Argonne-Ward 3- Total number of voters 28. The Poll book and tally sheets were filled out incorrectly.

Armstrong Creek-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 192. Total number of voters not on tally sheet, corrected in red. Armstrong Creek reported one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that one (1) outstanding absentee ballot was returned by the deadline of 4p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016. The change in results is as follows:

### PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Hillary Clinton- 29

### JUDICIAL-JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT

Rebecca G. Bradley-104

## **SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 4**

Paul Millan-159

Blackwell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 40.

Caswell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 43. Total number of voters not on tally sheets, corrected in red.

Town of Crandon-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 175. Tally sheet and Poll book were filled out incorrectly.

Town of Crandon-Ward 2- Total number of voters 41. Tally sheet and Poll book were filled out incorrectly.

Town of Crandon-Ward 3- Total number of voters 16. Tally sheet and Poll book were filled out incorrectly. Total number of voters for Crandon was incorrect. There were two absentee voters that voted in Ward 2, but should have voted in Ward 1.

Freedom-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 176.

Hiles-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 193. Election night called in six (6) votes for Bernie Sanders, but actual count was twenty-six (26). Election night called in no scattering for District Supervisor District #1, actual count One (1) vote.

Laona-Ward 1- Total number of voters 152. Election night called in two (2) votes for Ted Cruz on the Presidential Preference, Republican, actual votes seventeen (17).

Laona-Ward 2-Total number of voters 129. Laona called in one (1) outstanding absentee ballot on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that zero (0) outstanding ballots were returned by the deadline of 4p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016.

Laona-Ward 3- Total number of voters 139. One voter recorded on the Poll book and the Supplemental poll book.

Lincoln-Wards 1 – Total number of voters 243. Lincoln reported three (3) outstanding ballots on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that two (2) outstanding absentee ballots were received by the deadline of 4 p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016. The Change in results is as follows:

# PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE REPUBLICAN PARTY

Ted Cruz-71

#### JUDICIAL-JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT

Rebecca G. Bradley-142

# JUDICIAL-COURT OF APPEALS-JUDGE DISTRICT 3

THOMAS M. HRUZ-174

### **SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 16**

Steve Bunda-139

Lincoln-Ward 2- Total number of voters 28.

Lincoln-Ward 3- Total number of voters 111.

Nashville-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 152. Nashville-Ward 1 reported two (2) outstanding ballots on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that zero (0) outstanding absentee ballots were received by the deadline of 4 p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016. Election night called in on the Presidential Preference-Republican zero (0) votes for Rick Santorum, actual vote one (1). Election night called in for the Judicial-Court of Appeals Judge District three, Thomas M. Hruz, eighty-six (86) votes, actual votes ninety-four (94).

Nashville-Ward 2 – Total number of voters 92. Poll book has 91 as number of last voter, actual count was 92. Election night called in for the Presidential Preference-Republican, Marco Rubio zero (0), actual votes one (1).

Nashville-Ward 3 – Total number of voters 172. Nashville-Ward 3 reported three (1) outstanding ballot on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that zero (0) outstanding absentee ballots were received by the deadline of 4 p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016. Election night called in for Supervisory District 12, Lance Laabs, scattering three (3), actual votes four (4).

Popple River-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 17.

Ross-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 58. Total number of voters not on Tally sheets, corrected in red. Last voter number on poll book wrong, corrected in red. Three absentee voters were not numbered in Poll book. There was not a supplemental poll list so two election day registrants were not in total for the poll book.

Wabeno-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 144. Election night called in for the Presidential Preference-Republican Party, Rand Paul zero (0), actual votes one (1). Voter number six signed the Poll Book in Ward 1, but was also added in Ward 4 on the Supplemental Poll as an Election Day Registration.

Wabeno-Ward 2- Total number of voters 29. Election night called in for Supervisor District 10, Ron Karl, fifteen (15), actual votes twenty-two (22).

Wabeno-Ward 3-Total number of voters 40. Tally sheet filled out incorrectly.

Wabeno-Ward 4- Total number of voters 140.

Wabeno-Ward 5- Total number of voters 19.

City of Crandon-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 139. City of Crandon reported one (1) outstanding ballot on election night. Received statement from Municipal Board of Canvass that zero (0) outstanding absentee ballots were received by the deadline of 4 p.m., on Friday, April 8, 2016. Election night called for Judicial- Court of Appeals-Judge District 3, one (1) scattering, actual count zero (0).

City of Crandon-Ward 2- Total number of voters 122. Election night called in for Presidential Preference-Republican Party, one (1) scattering, actual count, zero (0).

City of Crandon-Ward 3- Total number of voters 140. Election night called in for Judicial-Justice of the Supreme Court, one (1) scattering, actual count, one (1). Election night called in for Judicial-Court of Appeals-Judge District 3, zero (0) scattering, actual count, one (1).

City of Crandon-Ward 4- Total number of voters 169.

Lisa Kalata made a motion to adjourn at 2:00p.m., seconded by Nora Matuszewski, all in favor motion carried.

Nora Matuszewski, Deputy Clerk